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Valley Water

TO: Board of Directors FROM: Joint Recycled Water Policy
Advisory Committee

SUBJECT: September 4, 2024, Joint Recycled Water ~ DATE: October 22, 2024
Policy Advisory Committee —
Cities of San Jose & Santa Clara

This memorandum summarizes the Joint Recycled Water Policy Advisory Committee
(Committee) — Cities of San Jose and Santa Clara meeting held on September 4, 2024.

Expansion of the Purified and Recycled Water System and Development of a Potable Reuse
Project.

The Committee received the information, took no formal action, and noted the City of San Jose
staff introductions for Eric Dunlavey and Pedro Hernandez and welcomed them to the team.
The Committee expressed positive feedback and support for staff’s collaborative progress; and
noted the significance for continued public outreach regarding purified water education. The
Committee noted support for a special meeting sooner than the next regular meeting on April 17,
2025, if needed to address amending agreements and progress, and for an afternoon special
meeting start time.

The next JRWPAC regular meeting is scheduled for 10:00 a.m. on April 17, 2025, or TBD per
Committee.

Board member comments and suggestions can be forwarded to Nicole Merritt, Assistant Deputy
Clerk 1l at (408) 630-3262 or by email to nmerritt@valleywater.org.

Tony Estremera
Director, District 6
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